AMENDED AGENDA FOR
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8:00 A.M. MARCH 7, 2018
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE
509 WEST WEBER AVENUE, FIFTH FLOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

Call to Order.
Roll Call.

Agenda items.

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address
the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction. The public may address any item on the
agenda as it is taken up.

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular and special meeting of February 7, 2018.

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report.
(a) Discussion and direction regarding Trustee Stipend and Policy For
Reimbursement of Trustee Expenses.
(b) Approve District Insurance with Cal Mutuals JPRIMA.

4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals.
(a) Consider new permits requests from homeowners.
1) 6201 Embarcadero Drive, Index No 17 Lot 1159, APN 098-370-01
Approval of relocated non-permitted fire pit to the landside levee slope.
(b) Discussion and Direction regarding Sediment Removal Project.
(c) LAFCo Municipal Service Review.
(d) Delta Levees Special Flood Control Projects Program — Five-Year Plan Solicitation.

5. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.

6. Records Request Policy. Adopt Resolution 2018-02 Authorizing E-Mailing of Documents
Responsive to a Public Records Request.

7. Insurance. Discussion and direction on CalMutuals JPRIMA Election of Directors Ballot.

8. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and up coming meetings. Request for direction.

9. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings.

(a) Request for FPPC Revise opinion regarding Trustee Tholdborn conflict of interest
regarding sediment removal project.

10. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.

11. District Calendar. Discussion and direction.

12. Correspondence.
13. Approval of Bills.

14. Staff Reports.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in altemative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Califomia Government Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton,
Califomia during normal business hours.



(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting
tr;:om at 509 West Weber Avenue, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding
e meeting.

15. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in altemative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Califomia Govemment Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton,

Califomia during normal business hours.



AMENDED AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
March 7, 2018

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1183837-1

COMMENTARY

Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.

Self-explanatory.



ITEM 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
HELD WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2018

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was held
Wednesday, February 7, 2018 at the law office of Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber
Avenue, 5" Floor, Stockton, California, at the hour of 8:00 a.m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:

MICHAEL PANZER
BRETT THOLBORN
DAN MacDONNELL

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER

ANDY PINASCO

CHRISTOPHER NEUDECK

JEAN KNIGHT

JOE BRYSON

DOMINICK GUILLI — Homeowner

Item 1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3. members of the public
may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any

item on the agenda as it is taken up. Dominick Guilli distributed a letter identified as 2/7/2018
Written Public Comments. He requested that this letter, including attachments, be included with
the minutes of the meeting and said it was because the information contained in the attachments
have a significant effect on the environment and the public at large. The attachment to the letter
includes a notification to interested parties of the approval of the Lower San Joaquin River Flood
Risk Management Feasibility Study Report and said that interested parties have 30 days in which
to comment on the Final Environmental Impact Statement as it is being filed with the
Environmental Protection Agency and is being made available to interested parties for review
and comment. He said “Please read it” and is asking that the District respond with written
comments. He is asking that the District respond as, he said, the public can’t respond.

President Panzer also reported that former Trustee James Bluck passed away.

Item 2. Minutes of the regular and special meetings of January 3 and 5, 2018. The Trustees
reviewed the minutes and

Upon motion duly made, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell)
and unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation
District 1608, the minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 3,
2018 were approved and upon motion duly made, seconded (/D.
MacDonnell/B. Tholborn) and unanimously carried by the Board
of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, the minutes of the
Special Meeting of January 5, 2018 were approved as read.

1

1179975-1



Item 3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. Secretary Knight
presented two sets of financial reports. The 1* report was for the fiscal period ending December
31,2017 and the 2nd for the fiscal period ending January 31, 2018. She reported that for the 2™
report the District received $118,074.46 in property taxes and $152,172.15 in assessments. After
review, the Trustees approved the financial report as presented.

(a) Adopt Resolution 2018 Establishing Policy For Reimbursement
Of Trustee Expenses. Dan Schroeder presented this item and said the attorneys have been
working on stipends and reimbursements for events. He noted that small Districts have not set
aside any policies for these types of expenses and this resolution, along with Attachment A, the
Reimbursement of Expenses Necessarily Incurred in the Performance of Trustees Duties, will
help do so. He noted that this document creates the structure necessary to implement the policy
and said at the next meeting there will be a report where one incurred their expenses to see how
the policy works. Trustee Panzer said he thought the District already had some sort of a policy
but Mr. Schroeder said no, it did not. After discussion,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608
that Resolution 2018-01, Resolution Establishing Policy for
Reimbursement of Trustee Expenses be approved.

Later on in the meeting, attorney Schroeder spoke a little more about the above issue citing the
Civil Grand Jury questionnaires that went out several years ago about the operations of special
districts such as Reclamation District 1608. Although technically they can’t force the District to
do anything, it was felt that working together with a financial policy so everyone is being
accountable for is a good thing and creating a system that is functional but reduces the potential
for theft as much as possible is what he will be working on. He said he would be coming up with
a title for the financial policy and will likely be presenting it at the April meeting.

(b)  Discussion and direction regarding Trustee Stipend. Brett Tholborn had
earlier brought this up for more discussion. He thinks that the current rate of stipend, $100 per
day of service (in practice, it is a meeting) is low and felt the amount was a bit archaic. Various
ways to make changes were discussed by Attorney Schroeder. One way is to draft an Ordinance
setting out the new fee schedule and then this Ordinance would be published in the newspaper
for a number of weeks and then there would be a public hearing and there could be a referendum.
The cost would be minimal to publish in the newspaper. He asked the Trustees if they were
interested in proceeding with this idea and the response was yes. Trustee Tholborn thought $300
for a day of service for the meeting would be a good amount. If there was an additional
meeting, it was felt that this meeting (or day of service) would be kept at the $100 a day. Mr.
Schroeder said he would bring the draft ordinance back either the next District meeting or the
following meeting.

The following bills, and warrants in payment of same, were approved:

MICHAEL PANZER, #6008, Trustee Fee, Two Meetings........cccccecevrvurrvuvinvernnennnns 200.00

BRETT THOLBORN, #6009, Trustee FEe .....cccccvvriiiriieirereineineeinccicrneneccnenneee 100.00

DREW MEYERS, #6010, Trustee Fee, Two Meetings........ccceeveveeerrviuerriniunnennrnnnne 200.00

JEAN L. KNIGHT, #6011, Secretarial Fee.........ccoovvvrviriiiiiirieicreerieercnneencninieeeeens 725.00

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE, #6012 Inv. # 289971 ....cciciviveireireccneeeeiciiininianns 3,290.60
2

1179975-1



KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, #6013, Inv. #s 22215-22222................. 34,533.30

CROCE & COMPANY, #6014, InV. # 2009856 .....vveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeserereeseseeeeereesssno 350.20
RHONDA OLMO, #6015, Secretarial Services, Special Meeting...........cccccuevene..... 250.00
BUSINESS PRINTING SERVICE, #6016, INV. #18532 ....oeveveveeereeeeeeeeereererereeneenns 282.31
JUDITH BUETHE COMMUNICATIONS, #6017, Inv. #6202 ....coeeveeeeeveeeerereerennnn. 907.50
PG&E, #6018, EIECTICAL.......oevevieieeereirieeeeeee et ese e teeseeeaeseeseeeseeeessesessesessesessaenes 42.82
CROCE, SANGUINETTE & VANDERVEES, #6019, Inv. #06783 ....cevvevereunen.. 3,575.00
JUDITH BUETHE COMMUNICATIONS, #6020, Inv. # 6214 .....ooueeeeeeeeeeene.. 1,451.95
ANIMAL DAMAGE CONTROL, INC., #6021, INV. 624 ....ooveeereeeeeeeeeeereeerereerenns 1,200.00

ROBERT BURNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. #6022, Inv.#s 4873-1 & 4873-2....24,500.00

Timesheets for the following employees were submitted and checks in payment of same, were
approved:

JOHN EARL FOSTER IV, #1348, 1/1/2018 — 1/15/2018 ....coevveveerreerercereccrerenenee 179.05
JOE VINCENT PERUCCA, #1349, 1/1/2018 — 1/15/2018 .....cvreerrrererreeerrcrerrirnanes 120.24
JOE BRYSON, #1350, 1/1/18 — 1/31/18 ....coveeeeereccremeceeeecceemenessssssssnesens 4,239.36
JOE VINCENT PERUCCA, #1351, 1/16/18 — 1/31/18 ..c..cccvceveririiriiiinicniiiarnenns 108.70
JOHN EARL FOSTER IV, #1352, 1/16/18 — 1/31/18 ....ccocevvvivvvvnriniirinricrncnrininnn. 281.36

State and Federal Payroll Taxes scheduled to be paid on line, were approved

State Government, Payroll Taxes, January Salaries ........c..coceveeveecveneerenenecreenennnne 279.06
Federal Government, Payroll Taxes, January Salaries .........c.cocceeeinievvennnerniennns 1,728.60

Electronic Payments were made to the following:

Bank of StocKton VISa Card ........cceiiiiiiiiiiiiieenreeiereesinreserereesvreeesseseessnessssnnesaes 4,224 .45
State Compensation Insurance Fund, Workers Compensation premium ................... 569.58

Item 4. Engineer’s Report. Request for directions and approvals.
(a) Consider new permits requests from homeowners. None.

(b) Approval of Contract to Repair Levee Crown Subsidence Area in North West Levee
Near Marina Property. Still pending.

From Engineer’s Report.

Plan Review: Pending Permit Requests from homeowners; Dr. Antonio & Lillian Arrendondo,
6201 Embarcadero Drive. Stockton. Chris Neudeck gave a verbal report and said he was
working on a letter to the Arrendondo’s that would be going out shortly. He noted he had met
with them recently and the meeting went well and he wanted to clarify things by writing a
written report. He will present the letter at the next District meeting but thought the letter would
be going out shortly. In the letter he will note the following:

1. They are approved to place lawn on the levee waterside slope of their lot.
2. They are approved to place artificial turf on the levee landside slope of their lot as noted

by Mr. Neudeck.

1179975-1



Mr. Neudeck also noted that provided the District receives a revised set of plans with a new
encroachment permit application the following will be agreed to:

1. They will be allowed to leave the fire ring on the levee waterside slope.

2. They will be allowed to transfer the fire ring and concrete pavers to the levee landside
slope

3. They may be allowed to construct a deck in the area of the Fire Pit on the levee waterside
slope provided it is in accordance with the District’s Encroachment Standards; and

4. Their 2/7/18 submitted application and plans were not approved and need revision and
resubmittal.

It was also agreed that with respect to the concrete surfacing of the levee crown, Mr. Neudeck
has, at this time, agreed to delay enforcement on this encroachment until such time the District
has completed its revisions to its Encroachment Standards. The District standards are currently
being reviewed and one of the elements that they are considering is the type of allowable
surfacing of the levee crown in the Southwest Quadrant. The District is currently considering
allowance of concrete slab surfacing, providing the concrete slab surfacing is properly designed
to handle the load of large earthmoving loaded trucks that use the roadway for levee access.

Mr. Neudeck also said that he has asked (and he too will do) that the Arrendondos please
document what each says. There’s also an issue with mail not going to the home address and
some issues with mail being received by them at their Post Office Box.

III. FEMA Mapping Status. Mr. Neudeck referred trustees and staff to Exhibit A in the
engineer’s report where it notes that his firm has contacted the FEMA case manager and inquired
as to the status of the LOMR. The FEMA case manager has received internal comments from
their Quality Control Department and anticipates the LOMR approval by the end of this week.

When questioned about this issue and the LOMR, Mr. Neudeck was given direction to respond
that the District is in a pending condition with FEMA as far as flood zones and that they can
change at any time. However, FEMA so far has held off and the District submitted further
information to them.

V. Subventions Program.

A. Review progress of KSN Inc. annual Levee Inspection to evaluate landowner
encroachments. Mr. Neudeck wants to put more effort into details of historical
records on the lots. He noted that the records are not always clearly reported on what
is approved and what is not. He is having an inspector review the files and clarify
some of these matters. It should make for better tracking. Some of the files contain
“grandfathered” approvals and they are trying to clarify. Questions such as, Isita
permitted or not permitted grandfathered? Is it something that the District should
take active enforcement on? The work in the longrun will allow the engineers to get a
better handle on the big picture. The Southwest levee is going to be more difficult.
He said, engineers don’t like bushes. They want to be more careful and as reported,
they are reviewing the encroachment standards.

1179975-1



B. Mr. Neudeck said they are reviewing the need for other minor All Weather Road

Repairs in the southwest quadrant. An inspector is coming behind them when they
are doing their inspection.

There is a condition that was discovered where there was work done by the City of Stockton and
there appears to be a sink hole over an outfall location. Mr. Bryson noticed this and the soil
below the crest is moist — might be latent moisture. The City is disturbed with the District
calling them about this. If a pipe is leaking, they have to go down and look and it could be 6 —
12” deep. Mr. Neudeck said the District needs to coordinate with the City. He will let Mr.
Schroeder know if this needs to be on the next District meeting agenda.

IV. Sediment Removal Project: At this time, Brett Tholborn left the meeting at 8:53 a.m.
because of his conflict. Mr. Neudeck reviewed the items in Exhibit B. of the Engineer’s report.
The exhibit is an update of the project with the tasks of, 1) Project Management & Design; 2)
survey & Mapping; 3) Environmental Assessments & Documentation; 4) Dredging operations
support & permitting; and 5) construction management. He discussed at what percentage the
engineers are with each task and details of this status.

After discussion, Mr. Tholborn returned to the meeting at 9:10 a.m.

Item S. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. Joe Bryson gave
his superintendent’s report and went through all the items.

Item 6. Trustee Conflict of Interest. Review trustee conflict of interest regarding sediment
removal project. Dan Schroeder presented this item. He said the draft for reconsideration was
done by Andy Pinasco for the FPPC. There are changed conditions with the dock and boat
access. It was submitted February 1%. The time period that the FPPC can respond would be by
March 5%, If they do nothing, then nothing changes. Dr. Panzer said letter looked brilliant and
was very comprehensive. Mr. Schroeder said that Andy did an excellent report. Dominick
Guilli made a public records request and he will get a copy of the letter.

Item 7. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for
direction.

a. December Newsletter — the newsletter has gone out.

Item 8. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board
Meetings. — No report, already discussed.

Item 9. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. No changes.

Item 10. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. Finished election.

Item 11. Correspondence. No correspondence to present. Mr. Guilli asked if the District got
the Notice to parties from him. Mr. Schroeder responded that yes, the District got this.

1179975-1



Item 12. Closed Session.

(a) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMACE EVALUATION
Title: Levee Superintendent.

(b) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMACE EVALUATION
Title: District Secretary.

Item 13. Report out of Closed Session. A closed session was held and all trustees were
present. There was no reportable action regarding items 12a and 12 b.

Item 14. Emplovment Agreements. Discussion and possible action regarding amendments to
Levee Superintendent and District Secretary. The secretary’s current salary is $675 per month.
Brett Tholborn said the cost of living increase for the state of California this last year was 2.6%.
The Trustees recommended increasing the salary by 3% or $20.00 to $695 per month.
Therefore,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608
that the salary for Secretary Knight be increased from $675 to
$695 per momth, effective March, 2018.

After discussion, the Trustees recommended a 3% increase for Mr. Bryson of $1.00 an hour from
$36/hr. to $37/hr. Therefore,

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608
that the salary for Joe Bryson be increased from $36 an hour to $37
an hour, effective March, 2018.

Item 15. Approval of Bills. The bills, as presented, were approved.

Item 16. Staff Reports.
(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting
room at 509 West Weber Avenue, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

Mr. Schroeder also reported that it is time for Ethics training. The training will be for 2 hours.
They also need to do Sexual Harassment Training. The Ethics training will be in March.

Item 17. Adjournment.

The meeting was adjourned.

District Secretary

1179975-1



ITEM 3













































RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608

ADOPTED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
LEVEE SUPERINTENDENT
PART TIME EMPLOYEES
PAYROLL TAXES AND EXPENSES

FENCES & GATES
LOCKS & SIGNS

WEED AND RODENT CONTROL & CLEANUP

LEVEE REPAIR FUND (General Operations & Maintenance)
LEVEE REPAIR FUND (Levee Capital Improvement Projects)
SPECIAL PROJECTS (Sediment Removal Project)

PUMP SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

WIRELESS SERVICES (Cell and Mobile Computer)
EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

GARBAGE SERVICE

DISTRICT VEHICLE (Fuel, Maintenance & Repairs)

GENERAL EXPENSES
TRUSTEE FEES
SECRETARY FEES

OFFICE EXPENSES (includes storage facility)

GENERAL LEGAL

AUDIT

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION COSTS
LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE
AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE

ELECTION COSTS

NEWSLETTER & PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

ENGINEERING EXPENSES
GENERAL ENGINEERING
PLAN REVIEW ENGINEERING
ADMINISTRATION OF DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM
PERIODIC LEVEE PROPERTY INSPECTIONS AND SURVEYS
ROUTINE LEVEE MAINTENANCE CONSULTATION
ENGINEERING, MGMNT & INSPECTION OF CAPITAL IMP. PROJECTS
FEMA LOMR PREPARATION
ASSESSMENT ENGINEERING
SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT

WARRANT INTEREST EXPENSE
WARRANT INTEREST EXPENSE

1151324_2.xis
73650-07134:1/30/2018:DJS;jlk

TOTAL EXPENSES

10f2

$

2017-2018

70,500
23,000
12,000
25,000
1,500
14,000
65,000
200,000
0
1,000
1,800
1,000
3,000
6,000

423,800

6,000
10,0600
1,000
55,000
4,000
7,250
6,000
13,000
2,400
31,500
10,000

146,150

15,500
20,000
25,500
25,000
7,500
52,500
17,000
5,800
468,000

636,800

1,206,750



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
ADOPTED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

INCOME
PROPERTY TAXES $ 204,020
INTEREST INCOME 9,500
ASSESSMENTS 298,000
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT 348,298
REVENUE FROM RESERVES 400,000
OTHER REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 22,000
TOTALINCOME §$ 1,281,818
NET INCOME 75,068
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (SHORTAGE) $ 75,068
RESERVES
Capital Improvement Reserve $ 500,000
Board-designated Reserve $ 800,000
Cash on Hand (Exclusive of Reserves as of July1, 2017) $ 530,012
Payroll Account Balance (as of July 1, 2017) $ 20,418
TOTAL CASH RESERVE (as of July 1, 2017) $ 1,959,430
1151324_2.xls

73650-07134:1/30/2018:DJS;jlk 20f2



Locé Description Street Clty State Zip Building Contents
1-1{ Pump Station S/E Corner of Grupe Park Stockton CA 95207| $ 94,900.00 | § -
2-1|Storage Shed 2 Cumberland Drive Stack CA 95207] $ 3,163.00 | $ 9,485.00

S 98,063.00 $ 9,489.00

Total Combined Insurance Value: $ 107,552.00

PLEASE ADD CHANGES BELOW:



Proposal Letter

Close

POLICY NUMBER Coverage is provided by: Agency Code
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management
Authori

POLICY PERIOD:
From: 04/01/2018 To:  04/01/2019
(12:01 AM Standard time at the address shown in Named Insured)
NAMED INSURED: AGENT:
Reclamation District 1608

Location 1

7035 Bridgeport Circle
Stockton, CA 95207

Territories
Liability 005
Property 1
Business Auto 037

Location Totals

Business Auto $1,301
Total Premium $1,301
Reclamation District 1608 Page 1/4

Close




Close

Business Auto

7035 Bridgeport Circle
Stockton, CA 95207
Liability Limit Liability Deductible Type of Fleet
$1,000,000 Non-Fleet
Non-Owned Auto
Coverage Limit / Deductible Premium
[Liability See Above
Number of Employees 1 $100
NOA Premium : $100
Vehicle Schedule
Vehicle # | Year Make/Model Class Code| VIN # Type
1 2015 Ford/F150 01199 1FTEX1C83FFB48769 Truck
Vehicles
Vehicle # 1 Cost New: $27,319 Territory: 037 Total Premum: $1,201
Coverage Limit / Deductible Premium
Liability See Above $690
Medical $5,000 $49
Comp $1,000 $81
Collision $1,000 $259
Uninsured $1,000,000 $122
Underinsured $1,000,000 Incl
Reclamation District 1608 Page 2/4

Close




Close

Business Auto Policy Level Totals

Liability
Medical
Uninsured
Comprehensive
Collison

Total

Vehicle Totals

Drive Other / Hired Auto / Non Owned Total

$790
$49
$122
$81
$259
$1,301
$1,201
$100

Reclamation District 1608

Page 3/4

Close




Close

| Policy Totals
Business Auto $1,301.00

Policy Total $1,301.00

Reclamation District 1608 Page 4/4




ITEM 4









' , Attachment
2018 Requirements for the Five-Year-Plan

This Requirements for the Five-Year Plan (Requirements) specifies the format and content
for the Five-Year Plan (Plan) submittal in response to the 2018 Five-Year Plan Solicitation
by the Delta Levees Special Flood Control Projects Program (Special Projects). Please
also complete the Table of Required Tabulated Information in these Requirements. Items

in the Table may be discussed separately in the Plan text but must be provided in tabular
form for the Plan to be considered for funding.

General Content:
1) A cover page.
2) A table of contents.
3) A clear description of each item listed in the Requirements.
4) An index for the appendices.

Section 1: Executive Summary (recommend 1 page)
1) Provide a summary of the Plan, including:
a. The objective of the Plan.
b. The desired level of protection for the Local Agency’s levee system.
c. How involvement with DWR will help the Local Agency achieve this goal.
d. How involvement with other agencies will help the Local Agency achieve this
goal

Section 2: Background (recommend 5 pages)
1) Assessment of the status of existing levee system
a. Describe historical flood problems, including:

i) Dates of events.

ii) Estimated flood frequencies of events.

iii) Levee performance during these events

iv) Consequences of events.

b. What is the existing level of protection provided by the levee system? Include
the source of this information. Specifically:

i) What portion of the levee is below or at the Hazard Mltlgatlon Plan (HMP)
Standard?

i) What portion of the levee is at the PL84-99 or Bulletin 192-82 Standard?

iii) What portion of the levee is above the PL84-99 or Bulletin 192-82 Standard?

iv) If the Local Agency is not able to reach the HMP Standard, explain why and
what standard the Local Agency is working toward. Also, include the
dimensions of the levee standard.

v) Provide cross-sectional surveys taken within the past five years for every
100 ft. of the Local Agency’s levee system. If there are no existing surveys,
contact the Delta Levees Special Projects Program; new field surveys will be
funded under the Subventions Program.

c. Provide a map showing the existing level of protection by the levee system,
including:

i) The portion of the levee below the HMP Standard

ii) The portion of the levee at the HMP Standard.

iii) The portion of the levee at the PL84-99 or Bulletin 192-82 Standard

iv) The portion of the levee at above the PL84-99 or Bulletin 192-82 Standard.



2) Previous Five-Year-Plan progress report

a.
b.

State if the Local Agency has previously submitted a Plan to the Program.

Provide a review of your 2009 Five-Year Plan submittal, including:

i) Steps taken to achieve the objectives outlined in the Plan

ii) A statement of whether the objectives were achieved completely, partially, or
not.

iii) If objectives were not achieved, provide a summary of why and what should
be done differently to achieve the goals outlined in this Plan.

3) History with the Delta Levees Program

a.

Describe your past involvement with the Delta Levees Special Projects and
Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Programs. Include a statement as to
whether and how that participation allowed the Local Agency to meet the 2009
Five-Year Plan objectives. Please provide as much information as possible.

Section 3: Plan for Flood Protection (recommend 12 pages)
1) Desired level of protection and strategy to meet this goal
The Plan should elaborate on the desired level of protection at the end of five years,
including:

- a.

A description of the desired level of protection as a goal to achieve in the next

five years, including:

i) A typical cross-section of the desired level of protection.

ii) Justification if the levee standard selected is not one that is specifically
supported by the Program.

Phasing of the work, along with a list and description of proposed projects

needed to achieve the five-year goal, including:

i) The stationing of levee improvements for each project.

i) An approximation of the materials to be used for each project.

- iii) Studies and reports that are anticipated to be conducted for each project.

iv) Provide a phasing map to specify the location of proposed projects.

Total estimated cost of the work and its distribution for each project over the five

years, including: '

i) The estimated cost of planning, design and engineering, .and construction
costs.

ii) A paragraph describing any major assumptions made in the development of
the cost estimate.

Potential cost sharing with other partners (other than the Delta Levees Special

Projects and Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Programs).

Requested cost sharing with the Delta Levees Special Projects Program,

including:

i) A justification explaining how the Local Agency determined this amount

Estimated schedule of work.

. A statement of how you expect the Delta Levees Special Projects and Delta

Levees Maintenance Subventions Programs will contribute toward achievement
of the five-year goals.

. A statement of how you expect other agencies to contribute toward achievement

of the five-year goals.
Discussion of potential constraints and obstacles to meet the desired level of
prqtection'and how the Local Agency plans to mitigate and/or overcome them



2) Identification of need for improvements to reduce existing hazards

The Plan should provide an inventory of the local and non-local assets and critical
infrastructure, both public and private, that is protected by the levees. Local assets are
those for which the Local Agency can levy assessments for flood protection; non-local
assets are those that the Local Agency cannot levy assessments. The Local Agency
should identify public benefits where applicable, such as:

Water quality.

Recreation.

Navigation.

Fish and wildlife.

Protection of State Infrastructure.

Other (specify).

=~poooTw

3) Ildentification of the risks for current land use based on the existing assets
The Plan needs to discuss levee risks. In particular:
a. Consequences of levee failure or breach.
b. Existing deficiencies in the system, including low spots, rapid settlement areas,
erosion sites, undercutting, seepage, boils, or voids under the levee, including:
i) The location (stationing) of existing deficiencies.
c. Urgency of repair work.

4) Identification of opportunities for multi-benefit projects

The Plan should, at a minimum, describe opportunities and significant constraints for
achieving the following objectives:

Ecosystem restoration and habitat enhancement.

Reversing land subsidence.

Ensuring adequate and effective emergency response plans.

Improving water quality.

Improving water supply reliability.

Improving levee stability and integrity.

Addressing Actions listed in the Governor's California Water Action Plan.

@m~papoD

Section 4: Plan for Permits and Habitat (recommend 2 pages)

1) Habitat Mitigation and Enhancement
The Plan should describe how work to be carried out under the Plan will meet the
requirements of Water Code Sections 12314 which requires no net loss of habitat and
consistency with net habitat improvement. The Plan should briefly describe the
following:

a. Baseline habitat conditions prior to the Plan.

b. The anticipated impact and benefit to habitats in the Plan.

2) Compliance with CEQA, and obtaining all required permits, etc.

The Plan should describe all of the following:

Types of permits and environmental compliance documents required.
Status of the environmental documentation (if already underway).

Status of the permit process (if already underway).

The requirements and how they will be met for all local, State, and federal
agencies that were considered while preparing their Five-Year Plans.

apop



Table of Required Tabulated Information

Required Information Value/Units Discussion

Total acréage protected by
Local Agency levees

Total levee miles maintained
by Local Agency

Levee miles in the Local
-‘Agency service area that are
not maintained through the
Delta Levees Program (e.g.
Dry levees, cross levees)

Percentage of Local Agency’s
levee system at or above HMP
Levee Standard ’

Miles of Local Agency's levee
system raised to meet the
minimum HMP Standard
through the Delta Levees
Special Projects Program

Percentage of Local Agency’s
levee system at or above
Bulletin 192-82 Levee
Standard

Miles of Local Agency'’s levee
system raised to meet the
Bulletin 192-82 Levee
Standard through the Delta
Levees Special Projects
Program

Number of levee rehabilitation
projects funded through the
Delta Levees Special Projects
Program

Total State funds expended for
levee rehabilitation projects on
the Local Agency's
Island/Tract through the Delta
Levees Special Projects
Program

List of local and non-local
assets and critical
infrastructure protected by the
Local Agency's levee system




ITEM 6



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
RESOLUTION 2018-02

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING E-MAILING OF DOCUMENTS RESPONSIVE TO A
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

WHEREAS, the California Public Records Act, set forth in Government Code Section
6250 et. seq.. does not require a public agency to send responsive documents it has in electronic
format to a requesting party via e-mail; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees ("Board™) of Reclamation District 1608 (“District™)
desires to establish a policy authorizing its staff to e-mail documents responsive to a Public
Records Request that it alrcady stores in an electronic format as set forth in this resolution to
avoid additional time and costs associated with mailing of responsive documents;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The District’s Board hereby establishes a policy allowing District staff to send via e-
mail or similar electronic communication method any responsive documents it already
maintains in an clectronic format to the person making a Public Records Act request
as long as the person making the requests consents to receiving the records via e-mail.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, at a
regular meeting thereof. held on March 7, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
A Political Subdivision of the
State of California
By:
PRESIDENT
ATTEST:
SECRETARY
CERTIFICATION
I, , Secretary of Reclamation District 1608, do hereby

certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District

1146285-1



1608 duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the
7th day of March, 2018.

Dated: , 201 _

SECRETARY, Reclamation District 1608

1146285-1



ITEM 7












ITEM 10



SHORT TERM GOALS
March 7, 2018

1. Sediment Removal Project.
2. Participate in County TAC and stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing.
3. Work on slumping areas. In progress.

4. Monitor SUAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified
levees.

5. Vegetation encroachments
6. Annual Levee Inspection.
7. FEMA Levee Certification.

8. Raising Elevation of South West Levee.

LONG TERM GOALS

9. CVFP Plan

1172025-1



ITEM 11



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR
JANUARY

e Update Levee Property DVD
FEBRUARY

e Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
MARCH

e Yearly Employec Evaluations

e Submit Verification Request Form (VRF) for the Annual Levee Maintenance Project to
the California Department of Fish & Game.

e Submit payment to the California Department of Fish & Game for prior year Levee
Maintenance Project(s).

e Spring Newsletter

APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
e Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements

MAY

e Draft Budget
* Annual Department of Fish &Wildlife Maintenance Agreement Renewal.
e Tour of Levee System

JUNE

e June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).

e Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

e Adopt the Preliminary Budget

JULY

e Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.
e Follow up with FEMA on Certification Letter (2015 only).

AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: FY 2025).
e Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

1161973-1



e Inelection years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)
o Submit End of the Year Financial Report.

SEPTEMBER

e Inclection years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

e Inelection years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

e Adopt Final Budget

OCTOBER

e Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election.)

o Fall Newsletter.

e Update District Information Sheet.

e Review District Emergency Supplies

e Emergency Plan Review in 2018 (every three years thereafier)

NOVEMBER
o [Llection: 10 be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.

DECEMBER

e Review Emergency Plan.

e New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

e Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District

Term of Current Board Members:

| Name Term Commenced Term Ends

' Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021
Brett Tholborn 2015 First Friday of Dec 2019
Michael Panzer 2015 First Friday of Dec 2019

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025
Emergency Operation Plan Review — September 2019
Reclamation District Meetings
e First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.
at the offices of:
Neumiller & Beardslec
509 W. Weber Avenue, Suite 500
Stockton, California 95242

1161973-1



ITEM 12



SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY
MOSQUITO
& VECTOR

CONTROL BISTRICT

Prataction Threwgh Prevestion

ED LUCCHES!I
MANAGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JAY COLOMBINI
PRESIDENT
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

OMAR KHWEISS
VICE PRESIDENT
CITY OF LATHROP

GREG SELNA
SECRETARY
CITY OF TRACY

JACK V. FIORI
CITY OF LODI

FRANCIS GROEN
CITY OF RIPON

GARY HASKIN
CITY OF ESCALON

GARY LAMBDIN
CITY OF STOCKTON

MICHAEL MANNA
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

GREGORY O'LEARY
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

GLENN PAGE
CITY OF MANTECA

MARC WARMERDAM
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

LEGAL ADVISOR
CHRISTOPHER K ELEY

February 9th, 2018

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY PUBLIC HEALTH PESTICIDES FOR
VECTOR CONTROL PURPOSES TO SURFACE WATERS AND WATERS

OF THE U.S. WITHIN SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CA

1. The San Joaquin County Mosquito and Vector Control District (the

District) intends to apply public heaith pesticides to, over and adjacent
to canals, ditches, or other constructed conveyance facilities owned
and controlled by an entity other than the District, as well as surface
waters and waters of the U.S. for vector control purposes per the
requirements of the General NPDES Permit for Biological and Residual
Pesticide Discharges for Vector Control Applications (the Pemmit)
issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

. The NPDES Permit requirements for listing of the Public Health

Pesticides anticipated to be used were modified from the previous
permit being issued in 2016. The newer requirements specify that any
pesticide product can be used that contains approved active
ingredients, provided all pesticide label restrictions and instructions are
followed. In addition, pesticides which fall under the “minimal risk”
category can be used. The minimum risk pesticides have been
exempted from FIFRA requirements. The following tables list the
active ingredients approved for the FIFRA regulated pesticides.

Active Ingredients for larval mosquito control:

Bacillus thuringienses var. israelensis

Bacillus sphaericus (Lysinibacillus sphaericus)

Methoprene

Monomolecular Films

Petroleumn Distilates

Spinosad

Temephos
Active Ingredients for aduit mosquito control:

Deltamethrin

Etofenprox

Lambda-Cyhalothrin

Malathion

Naled

N-octyl bicycloheptene dicarboximide (MGK-264)
Piperonyl butoxide (PBO)

Pemmethrin

Prallethrin
Pyrethrin
Resmethrin

Sumithrin

7759 S. AIRPORT WAY, STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 95206-3918

(209) 982-4675 - FAX (209) 982-0120 - www.sjmosquito.org



4. The purpose of the use of larvicide and adulticide pesticides containing these
active ingredients is to control immature and adult mosquitoes. Controlling
mosquitoces will reduce annoyance and disease transmission to humans,
domestic animals, and wildlife.

5. The general time period for the application of the pesticides is January through
December, 2018. The locations of expected use will be canals, ditches, or other
constructed conveyance facilities owned and controlled by an entity other than
the District, as well as surface waters and waters of the U.S. within San Joaquin
County, CA where immature and adult mosquitoes are found at treatment
threshold levels.

6. There are no known water use restrictions or precautions during treatment.

7. Interested persons may contact the District at (209) 982-4675 to obtain additional
information.

Eddie Lucchesi, Manager

San Joaquin County Mosquito and Vector Control District
7759 S. Airport Way

Stockton, CA 95206-3918

(209) 982-4675

elucchesi@sjmosquito.org

www.sjmosquito.org

8102 0 83 : 21






Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Applications for FY 2018-19
Page 2 ‘

» All engineering plans submitted to DWR must be approved by the local
agency and must be prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer licensed by
the California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and
Geologists.

o Each FY 2018-19 application is required to include a method of assessment,
assessed value, local agency tax rate for flood control, bonded indebtedness for
flood control, and a summary of unpaid warrants for flood control work and/or their
most recent audited financial report that includes the aforementioned items, as stated
in the 2016 Subventions Program Guidelines, Article 3.1(g). The applicant will not be
considered in good standing with the Subventions Program if the aforementioned
information is not provided. This will result in a delay of FY 2018-19 final claim
reimbursement until the required information is provided.

¢ The applicant must provide information regarding conformance with The
Department of Industrial Relations Labor Compliance Program requirements
of Propositions 1E (see Attachment A).

Plans shall not result in a net long-term loss of riparian, fisheries, or wildlife habitat.

s The application must state that all habitat and mitigation requirements shall be
completed to the satisfaction of California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW).
Failure to complete habitat and mitigation requirements as required will result in
forfeiture of reimbursement under this program and may prevent future participation
in the program.

o The applicant must ensure that the proposed work follows California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines. The local agency shall be the lead agency for
purposes of CEQA. However, both the Board and DWR, as responsible agencies,’
will review and consider the project's CEQA environmental document(s) prior to
providing funding for any project that is subject to CEQA. Such approval is fully
discretionary and shall constitute a condition precedent to any work for which it is
required. . :

* In accordance with Water Code Section 9140, if the local agency is responsible for
the operation and maintenance of a project levee, or if the local agency operates and
maintains a nonprojected levee that also benefits land within the boundaries of the
area benefited by the project levee, the local agency shall prepare and submit to
DWR, on or before September 30th of each year, a report of information for inclusion
in periodic flood management reports prepared by DWR relating to the project levee.

¢ In accordance with Water Code Section 9650, if the local agency receives funding
from the State to upgrade a project levee that protects an area in which more than
1,000 people reside, the local agency responsible for the project levee and any city
or county, including charter cities or counties, protected by the project levee shall
enter into an agreement to adopt a safety plan within two years. The safety plan
shall be integrated into any other local agency emergency plan and shali be
coordinated with the state emergency plan. The local entity responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the project levee shall submit a copy of the safety
plan to DWR and the Board. No advances or reimbursements shall be made by the
State for a levee covered by this paragraph until it receives the agreement from all
necessary entities.









Distribution List

Mr. Page Baldwin, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 536
Post Office Box 785

Rio Vista, California 94571

Ms. Stacy Boyd

Reclamation District No. 501
3554 State Highway 84

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Clarence Chu

Reclamation District No. 369
Post Office Box 987

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Alan Coon

Reclamation District Nos. 2029 and 2044
421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E
Stockton, California 95203

Ms. Diane Dias

Reclamation District No. 403
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Cliff Feldheim
Reclamation District No. 1667
Post Office Box 2382
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Jonathan Frame
Reclamation District No. 999
38563 Netherlands Road
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty

Reclamation District Nos. 2068 and 2098
7178 Yolano Road

Dixon, California 95620

Mr. Anthony Berzinas

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District

Post Office Box 244, 3085 Stone Road
Bethel Island, California 94511

Ms. Linda Carter

Reclamation District No. 1601
2360 West Twitchell Island Road
Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Jeff Conway
Reclamation District No. 800
Post Office Box 262

Byron, California 94514

Ms. Edda Davis-Jenkerson
Reclamation District No. 2110
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Peter G. Dwyer, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 307
Post Office Box 518
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. David A. Forkel

Reclamation District No. 2026
c/o Al Warren Hoslett Law Office
343 East Main Street Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Marc R. Frelier
Reclamation District No. 2118
Post Office Box 1267
Hollister, California 95024

Mr. George V. Hartmann

Reclamation District Nos. 2030 and 2074
3425 Brookside Road, Suite A

Stockton, California 95219

Page 1of 4



Mr. Douglas Hemly
Reclamation District No. 755 -
Post Office Box 446

Courtland, California 95615

Ms. Dina Holder

Reclamation District No. 799
Post Office Box 353

Bethel Island, California 94511

Ms. Laureen J. Keen

Reclamation District No. 348

1048 West Robinhood Drive, Unit 7364
Stockton, California 95267

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 1608
Post Office Box 4857
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Allison Cherry Lafferty
Reclamation District No. 524
7540 Shoreline Drive
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Denis Lewallen

Reclamation District No. 563
Post Office Box 470

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Diane Lopez

Reclamation District No. 2058
3650 West Canal Boulevard
Tracy, California 95304

Mr. John B. Meek
Reclamation District No. 2023
1440 Arundel Court

Lodi, California 95242

Mr. Juan Mercado, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 341
Post Office Box 140

isleton, California 95641

Ms. Ginger L. Hirohata
Reclamation District No. 2033
165 West Cleveland Street
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett

Reclamation District Nos. 1, 2, 544, 756, 2025,

2028, 2042, 2089, and 2137
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 2126
Post Office Box 4776
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Henry N. Kuechler, IV
Reclamation District No. 2060
1143 Crane Street, Suite 200
Menlo Park, California 94025

Mr. Chris Lanzafame
Reclamation District No. 1607
Post Office Box 350

Pittsburg, California 94565

Ms. Judi Booe

Collinsville Levee District
¢/o 2550 Hilborn Road #215
Fairfield, California 94534

Mr. Kenneth J. Machado
Reclamation District No. 2104
303 North San Pedro Street
San Jose, California 95110

Mr. Robert Mehlhaff
Reclamation District No. 1007
Post Office Box 1129

Tracy, California 95378

Mr. Jake Messerli
Reclamation District No. 2090
1346 Blue Oaks Boulevard
Roseville, California 95678

Page 2 of 4



Mr. Dante John Nomellini, Jr.

Reclamation District Nos. 404, 548, 2037, 2041,
2065, and 2113 .
Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dennis Nunn
Reclamation District No. 830
Post Office Box 1105

Oakley, California 94561

Ms. Rhonda Olmo
Reclamation District No. 1614
Post Office Box 4807
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Bruce Pisoni

Reclamation District No. 3

. Post Office Box 1011

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Sherri Schmitt
Reclamation District No. 150
37783 County Road 144
Clarksburg, California 95612

Ms. Lori Steward

Reclamation District No. 556
Post Office Box 984

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Angelia Tant

Reclamation District No. 2059
Post Office Box 1059

Oakley, California 94561

Mr Carel (Trooper) Van Loben Sels
Reclamation District No. 551

Post Office Box 523

Courtland, California 95615

Mr. Frederick C. Wheeler
Reclamation District No. 349
Post Office Box 368
Coutrland, California 95615

Mr. Dante John Nomellini

Reclamation District Nos. 684, 2024, 2038, 2039,
2040, 2072, 2116, 2117, and 2119

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Ms. Cathy Old

Reclamation District No. 2086
11292 N. Alpine Road
Stockton, California 95212

Mr. Bruce Pisoni

. Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District
- Post Office Box 338

Walnut Grove, California 956390

Mr. Bruce Pisoni

Reclamation District No. 554
Post Office Box 984

Walnut Grove, California 95680

Mr. Dan Schroeder

Reclamation District Nos. 773, 828, and 2115
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dawit Zeleke

Reclamation District No. 38
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Perla Tzintzun-Garibay
Reclamation District No. 2122
Post Office Box 2382
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Craig Watanabe
Reclamation District No. 2027
Post Office Box 248

Holt, California 95234

Mr. Daniel Wilson

Reclamation District No. 2111
Post Office Box 248

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Page3of4



Ms. Julie Hansen
Post Office Box 527
Walnut Grove, California 95690

HDR Engineering, Inc.
2365 Iron Point, Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630-8709

Kjeldsen, Sinnock, and Neudeck, inc.
P.O. Box 844
Stockton, CA 95201-0844

Green Mountain Engineering
Attn: Dominick Gulli

1314 Paloma Avenue
Stockton, CA 95209

DCC Engineering

Attn: Mr. Gil Labrie

P.O. Box 929

Walnut Grove, CA 95630

County of Sacramento Public Works Agency
Attn: Mr. Mike Johnson

827 7th Street, Room 301

Sacramento, CA 95814

Linda Heffelinger
15258 Murieta South Parkway
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Milani & Associates
Attn: Michael Milani
P.O. Box 5966
Concord, CA 94524

MBK Engineers
455 University Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95825-6579

Siegried Engineering, Inc.

Attn: Anthony J. Lopez

3244 Brookside Road, Suite 100
Stockton, CA 95219

Wagner & Bonsignor

Consulting Civil Engineer

Attn: Mr. Patrick W. Ervin

2151 River Plaza Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

Giuliani & Kull, inc.
Attn: Chad Tienken
440 S. Yosemite Avenue
Oakdale, CA 95361

County of Sacramento Department of Water
Resources

Attn: Mr. George H. Booth

827 7th Street, Room 391

Sacramento, CA 95814

Page 4of 4












K KJELDSEN Staphen K, Simock, P.E.
S )) SIN NOCGK %ﬁ@%%@dﬁk’ PE
N ( NEUDECK Bary ORegan, PE,

I, CIVIL ERGINEERS 8.1 ARD SURVEYORS
ELEBRATI ‘
CE ATING 60 YEARS 2153.0010

September 26, 2017

Dr. Antonio & Lillian Arredondo
6201 Embarcadero Dr.
Stockton, CA 95219

Re: Reclamation District No. 1608 — Lincoln Village West
Approval of Plans for Encroachment Permit for landscape improvements.
Index No. 17, Lot No. 1159

Dear Dr. Arredondo,
You are hereby notified that the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1608 —
Lincoln Village West has approved your enclosed application for the requested landscape improvements.

Please contact the District’s superintendent Joe Bryson 48 hours in advance of any construction. Joe’s
phone number is 209.298.3307

If you have any further questions please contact the undersigned at cneudeck@ksninc.com or
209.946.0268

Smcerely,

‘ he:x H. Neudwk
£08 District Ergj

w/enclosures

cc: Daniel J. Schroeder (w/encl)
Joe Bryson (w/encl)

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton, CA 95203 | 209-946-0268 | www.ksninc.com
West Sacramento; 1355 Halyard Drive, Suite 100 | West Sacramento, CA 85691 | 916-403-5900
























ANDSIDE WATERSIDE

2 o]
E [
%% ‘ LEVEE CROWN g:g
House  ® & " WOOn DECK ¢ %é
— [ £~ WALKWAY ‘ FLOW PN 3|
! / / ! BERM glE
‘ . wvee e~ ) T~ I
3 R
/ / =
THEORETICAL LEVEE TOE - v LEVEE SECTION /
_SECTION.
1=y
LEVEE TUif- PARCEL t . ‘_ﬂ
HOUSE 17 : \\ E,’;E,‘QPE““/ ] :
/ | « |
] ’ ‘ \-BERM\ :
g m~f~“~'wo<r>p DECK = — ’sﬂi’&‘ g ! o
= — ] s | |
' | !
T '
P ,«"ﬂ‘
RD 1608 ] /
/ EASEMENT LINE s LEVEE, CROWN oo / ;
i l v {
4 | |
— L .‘__..,,___LMW__M;LW | n.w_a.___.._..,._ﬂ
PLAN
"= 1
’ DATE:
SOUTHWEST LEVEE
REAR YARD DECK DETAIL | FEBRUARY 2010
| STANDARD BRAWING:
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 S—15
Appendix 8-15
Rev: 11-5-15

989387-2









45 : MO Criwis (WEVPEEK O, Yy,

' B e
f
R
sy, Sy,

Index No. ____ Lot No.

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS AND/OR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

1. Application to the Reclamation District 1608 for approval (e -@W o F:“

Plavs v lomslscape taPrevemments. Plvage ol twe neww
L WPIVE vuludy untole @w% our lagd Plaw i . i lW/I’»’;-.) .
e LEVEE Caovwwid s @©Onrp BASE AnD CoweraTE " (W s

EVEE | e SUCIEES T ANt BLOUG e TR re Pt wihn loos
;ivfr—g fﬁ wt.-?: ConSTAINS wmﬁs “YeRE ?ﬁ"‘éu mﬁgéw_{m‘?g - pRvERS &
2, 3PS cmmwbﬁ%m;ﬁng application, e

a, D Location or vicinity map showing location of proposed work within the RDI608 area of
responsibility, to permit visitation and inspection of work. Provide a marked-up copy of the
RID1608 Boundary Map contained within the RD1608 Levee Encroachment Standards (Appendix
E-1) to convey the appropriate location information (follow directions cited in Appendix E-1).

b. M A complete plan view and cross section of the proposed work, to scale, showing: dimensions;
materials of construction and/or vegetative plantings; irrigation system; location of levee crown,
toe and side slopes; relationship of the propoused work to the levee, adjacent home, RD1608
easement lines, and property lines; and any other notable feature within the lot.

c. D A cross section of the levee, berm, and stream area with dimensions and elevations of the levee
crown, levee toes, floodplain, low water levee, ete., with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey,
U.5. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally used within the locale.

d. D Profiles of existing or proposed levees, fills, or other obstructions in the stream or overflow area
with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, U.8. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally
used within the locale.

3. Please Print or Type:
Name of Applicant Address-Zip Code Telephone Number

: ‘Tuvw' (165\5 G s c0kq
Anhm@‘a e Livlian A\N? doacs Office Home_L. iy (.20qu\91- 43P

Signature (e Mo (hnrlin s Date___t2— {9~ I}

4. Endorsement

We, the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 at its meeting held on the day of _ .
20____, hereby
D APPROVE and give consent to the execuiion of the encroachment permit subject to the following
condifions; :
D Conditions listed on the back of this form D Additional attached conditions.
[J No conditions
Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-1

751856-~1



D DENY the application for the following reasons:

Date
Board of Trustees,
Reclamation District 1608
5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a length of point of common boundary with
the land upon which the contents of this application apply.
Name Address Zip Code

ARED sty & Wnks Davawle  3EB¢ FBurtees mus be Q529
yerrt ENG fuan £ bneenca DELGRDD ¢ 07 S rtmeca b be 45219

Conditions:

1, Comply with Reclamation District 1608 Leves Encroachment Standards,

2 __Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10) feet of levee toe,

SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS, IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE

P

e

Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-2
751856-1












